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From: Stevens Chris <Chris.Stevens@northants.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 06 February 2018 08:12

To: Licensing Enforcement

Cc: O'Connelt Martin; Ormond Joy

Subject: Stereo DPS application

Good morning,

On behalf of the Chief Constable of Northamptonshire Police, | am registering a formal objection to loannis
POULIOUNAKIS becoming the DPS of Stereo. This objection is being raised under the Licensing Objective of the
prevention of crime and disorder.

The basis for this is that he was convicted in May 2017 for a relevant offence namely driving a motor vehicle whilst
over the prescribed limit. He was given a 17 month driving ban for this and has at no point informed the licensing
authority or the court of the fact that he is a personal licence holder. The Police would have concerns that he will be
responsible for a prominent night time venue in the centre of town. This is exacerbated by the fact that he is
purporting to live in Coventry and with no means of driving the Police would guestion how he can be in day to day
control of the premises and therefore exercise the responsibility as DPS. The Palice believe that as with the last DPS,
this is an appointment of convenience rather than substance.

Thanks
Chris

Potice Constable 1432 Chris Stevens
Northamptonshire Police Licensing Officer

Prevention and Community Protection
The Guildhall

St Giles Square

Northampton

NN1 1DE
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